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TO: Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager
FROM: Jeff Robinson, Director, Community and Economic Development Depaﬁm@@/
(CED)
COPY: Economic Development Committee; Tadd Wille

PRESENTER: Gloria Fletcher, Business Development Manager, CEDD
SUBJECT: Green Economy — Workforce Training
DATE: June 11, 2019

PRESENTATION TYPE:
Informational Briefing

SUMMARY:
This joint presentation by Bates and Clover Park Technical Colleges will highlight their various
green economy training programs in multiple disciplines.

BACKGROUND:

A major factor in environmentally sustainable economic growth is workforce education. Bates
and Clover Park are local technical colleges that have focused training programs in both
traditional and non-traditional offerings. Brandon Rogers, from Clover Park, and Josh Clearman,
from Bates, will provide an in depth look at those programs as well as the historical and current
grant activity that has supported this work.

ISSUE:
This is an informational briefing only.

ALTERNATIVES:
This is an informational briefing only.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This is an information briefing only. There is no fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION:
This is an information briefing only. There is no recommendation.





